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MEMO
TO: Personnel and Finance Committee
FROM:  Sarah Thomas
Cheryl Bradley
DATE: 12/23/2024
RE: Late Mileage Reimbursement Submission

The purpose of this memo is to request an exception to the 60-day time lime for employee mileage
reimbursements and to inform the Personnel and Finance Committee the late submission of Cheryl
Bradley’s August mileage reimbursement is due to Supervisor error in not uploading the form.

Ms. Bradley submitted her August 2024 mileage reimbursement form to me on Sept 12, 2024, well
within the 60-day time line, for approval and submission. As noted on the reimbursement form, my
signature was entered on Sept 12, 2024.

My typical process is to sign and then upload forms to the appropriate shared folder in the H drive.
| am uncertain how this this form was not uploaded as it must be saved in a folder in an effort for
my signature to work.

Please accept this explanation as an exception to the 60-day time limit for employee
reimbursement and approve reimbursement for Ms. Bradley’s August 2024 mileage.

Respectfully,

Sarah Thomas, MSSW, APSW
YJP Social Work Supervisor
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